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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad_Juahir_Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 11:51 AM
To: assignments; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); evelyn@lkk auto.com
Cc: Teck Loon TAN (CNB)
Subject: RE: Case Assignment - QX1099G (SME9435P)
Attachments: KNS CVR Format (CNB-STRIDES) - QX1099G - SME9435P.xlsx

Hi Hsiao Tong, Evelyn, 
 
Attached quotation to repair the damaged. 
 
Do third party wish to view the vehicle. 
 
Thank you 
 
 

 
 

From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB)  
Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 6:13 pm 
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)' <olivialau@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Teck Loon TAN (CNB) <TAN_Teck_Loon@cnb.gov.sg> 
Subject: Case Assignment - QX1099G (SME9435P) 
 
Hi Olivia, 
  
Our vehicle was rear ended by a third party lorry. 
Attached Traffic Accident Report and photos of the damaged for your reference.  
Please proceed to handle the case. 
 
I will forward you the quotation for the cost of the repairs upon receipt from the workshop. 
Let me know if third party wish to view the vehicle  
 
Thank you 
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